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Marguerite McLean

1001SY-EGe—

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Notice of Service for Gulf's Responses to SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories

Attachments: 2nd set of Interrogatories Notice of Serving responses 11-29-10.pdf

A s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
Sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 100154-EG
C. Guif Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages.

E. The attached document is the Notice of Service for Gulf's Responses to SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories.

Vickie Marchman

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520-0786

internal 8-420-6696

external 850-444-6696

fax 850-444-6026

email: vimarchm@southemco.com

e e e e
DR T N SRSt IR A A

-

9615 HOv2S =

11/29/2010 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pansacola, Florida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
Te! 850.444 6231
Fax 850.444.6026
SDRITENO@southernco.com

cuLr o
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

November 29, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commiission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

Re: Docket No. 100154-EG

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving responses to SACE's

Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2-10) to Mr. George Cavros, Esq.

Sincerely,

,’A/C(,OCL"M @ thllwu_a, (Lw)

vm
Enclosures

ce: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Petition for Approval of )
Demand-side Management Plan ) Docket No.: 100154-EG
Of Gulf Power Company ) November 29, 2010

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERT!FY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 29" day of
November, 2010, on the following:

Rick D. CHAMBERLAIN GEORGE CAVROS, EsQ. Progress Energy Service
BEHRENS, TAYLOR, WHEELER & 120 E. OAKLAND PARK BLVD, STE. Company

CHAMBERLAIN 105 John T. Burnett

6 N.E. 83™ STREET, SUITE 400 FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334 P.O. Box 14042

OKLAHOMA CiTy, OK 73105 GEORGE @ CAVROS-LAW.CCM St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
RDC_LAW@SWBELL.NET JOHN.BURNETT @ PGNMAIL.COM
AUSLEY LAaw FIRM SUZANNE BROWNLESS, PA KATHERINE E. FLEMING, ESQ.
JAMES D. BEASLEY 1975 BUFORD BLVD. SENIOR ATTORNEY

PosT OFFICE BoX 391 TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32308 FL PuBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 SUZANNEBROWNLESS @ COMCAST.NET 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
JBEASLEY @ AUSLEY.COM TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0863

KEFLEMIN@ PSC.STATE.FL.US

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY

JESSICA A. CANO

700 UNIVERSE BOULEVARD
JuNO BEacCH, FL 33408-0420
JESSICA.CANO @ FPL.COM
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JEFFR STO

Florida Bar No. 325853
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL. 32591-2850
{850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Approval of ) Docket No. 100154-EG
Demand-side management Plan)
Of Gulf Power Company } Date Filed: November 29, 2010

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES
TO SACE'S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 2-10)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf’, or “the Company”}, by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s
responses to SACE’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2-10) to George Cavros, Esq.
on November 29, 2010 by electronic mail.

Respectfully submitted the 28" Day of November, 2010.

JEFEREY'A.'STONE
Filorida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE
P. O.Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Guif Power Company
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